CONSTITUTION

SALTASH AND DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

As approved at the Annual General Meeting dated 1st October 2012

Hon. Secretary

6. The Committee have the power to request any Member to resign or terminate any Membership without explanation upon the vote of not less than two thirds of the whole

Committee. At the discretion of the Committee upon termination of the Membership under this Rule the subscription paid for the current year and may be returned to the Member wholly or in part (determined by the Committee)

Upon nomination by two Members, a general Meeting may elect any Member who has

rendered the Club exceptional service to be an Honorary Member. Such Member shall

be exempt from the Membership subscriptions.

8. The management of the Chamber shall be controlled by a Committee made up of Chairman, Vice Chairman, Hon. Secretary, Hon. Treasurer, Membership Secretary and a Committee of up to seven full members representing the traders, professions and

associations in the area with power to co-opt. Four shall form a quorum over which at least two shall be the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Hon. Secretary or Hon. Treasurer.

 All officers and all Members of the Committee shall retire annually but shall be eligible

for re-election

 The Annual General Meeting of the Association shall be held not earlier than the First

day of October nor later than the Thirtieth day of October in every year to transact the following business:-

(a) To receive a report by the Chairman as to the state of the Association's affairs and of the past year's activities

- (b) To consider and approve and adopt a statement of the Association's accounts for the preceding financial year
- (c) To elect a Chairman and Vice Chairman
- (d) To elect the Honorary Secretary and Honorary Treasurer and Members of the Committee
- (e) To appoint the Auditors
- (f) To consider resolutions requiring the approval of the Members in General Meeting
- (g) To deal with any special matter that the Committee desires to bring before the Members
- (h) To determine the amount of the Annual Subscription
- (i) To agree any changes to the Constitution
- 11. If any officer of the Association is unable to complete his/her term of office the Committee may appoint a Member to serve in his/her place but any officer so appointed

shall retire at the next Annual General Meeting but may stand for re-election

- 12. Ordinary Meetings will be held on the first Monday of each month or other such day as determined by the committee. The committee will meet after the ordinary meeting if necessary.
- 13. Nominations for Chairman Vice Chairman Hon. Secretary and Hon. Treasurer together

with any resolutions to be discussed at the Annual General Meeting must be submitted

in writing to the Hon. Secretary not less than ten days prior to the date of the Annual

General Meeting. The nominations must include written confirmation by the nominees

that they are prepared to stand for election

14. The Hon. Secretary shall maintain a true record of all proceedings at each/every Meeting and by way of e-mail communicate such minutes to members and conduct

- 1. The Association shall be named the Saltash and District Chamber of Commerce.
- 2. The aim of the Association shall be:-
- (a) To promote the feeling of goodwill between traders/professionals generally
- (b) To further and protect the interest of traders/professionals within the Saltash and District, and of members in particular
- (c) To discuss any matter affecting the interests of such traders etc. and to take such action thereon whether local or Parliamentary or otherwise as may be conducive to the welfare of the general body of traders and professions etc.
- (d) To promote by all possible means any measure for the advancement of the general interests of the town of Saltash and District
- (e) To be proactive with other organisations which exist within Saltash and District that enable the promotion/enhancement of members interests
- (e) To provide a facility for promotion of trade within Saltash and District
- (f) To keep members up to date on matters that potentially will have an impact on their trade/business
- 3. MEMBERSHIP
- (a) FULL MEMBERSHIP Entitles members to access all facilities of the Chamber as shall be determined at time to time

by the Committee and to be able to vote at all/any meetings of the Association

(b) ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP - Entitles members to limited facilities of the Chamber as shall be determined at time to time by the Committee and will have no voting power at any/all meetings of the Association nor will

be eligible to be a member of the Committee

- (c) Membership shall be open to any individual, company, partnership, association or professional practice which carries out trade, business or professional representation in the town and/or its surrounding district or represents either in part or in whole the business interests of Saltash and the surrounding district. Application shall be made for membership on the requisite form prescribed by the Committee from time to time and give such undertakings as may be required by them from time to time. Such application must be proposed and seconded by two members of the Association and such application discussed and voted upon by the Committee hereinafter referred to no later than the second Committee Meeting after the receipt of such application.

 The Committee may reject any application without explanation.
- The Membership subscription shall be such amount as is fixed by the Association from

time to time at its Annual General Meeting, or such other general meeting that is called

to consider such, subject as follows:-

- (a) The subscription shall be payable on the First day of November in each year
- (b) Subscriptions of Members joining at or after the Annual General Meeting in the year shall cover Membership from the First day of November to the following year
- (c) Members whose subscriptions have not been paid by the First day of January shall after having been given a further twenty one days written notice shall cease to be

 Members
- (d) Those whose Membership has lapsed may rejoin during the same year without loss

of continuity on payment of a rejoining fee which shall be determined from time to time by the Committee

5. A Member wishing to withdraw from the Association shall give written notice to the

which may be regarded as being to the detriment of another member of the Association

20 Changes to this Constitution can be made at the Annual general meeting or at an Extraordinary General Meeting if required

21. If the Chamber should enter dissolution then any assets should be either vested in

minded organisation to continue the aims of the Chamber Of Commerce, or with

Heritage to maintain the History of the Chamber of Commerce.

This CONSTITUTION was agreed at the Annual General Meeting dated 1st October 2012